## **Youth Commission**



## **Youth Commission Minutes**

Monday, May 10, 2021 at 5pm

## **Zoom Webinar**

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH ZOOM VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE

To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device, please use this URL to join the meeting:  $\frac{\text{https://zoom.us/j/97392842150}}{\text{https://zoom.us/j/97392842150}}$ 

If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, then use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to speak, use the "raise hand" icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen.

To join by phone: Dial: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782

If you wish to comment during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press \*9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair. Note: Your phone number will appear on the videoconference screen.

## **Minutes**

The Commission may discuss any items listed on the agenda but may take action only on items identified as Action.

- 1. Call to Order (Vice-Chair) 5:08pm
- 2. Roll Call (Secretary) Present: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson, Powell, Buendia, Wilson, Sanders and Thompson. Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, and Birenbaum.
- 3. Approval of Agenda (Vice-Chair) Schlosberg move to pass agenda as amended to move #18 to be #9. M/S/ Kaplan-Pettus/Draves: Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson, Powell, Buendia, Wilson, Sanders and Thompson Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, and Birenbaum.
- 4. Approval of Minutes for April 12, 2021 (Vice-Chair) M/S/ Cline/Jay: Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson, Powell, Buendia, Wilson, Sanders and Thompson Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, and Birenbaum.
- 5. Public Comments: 7
- 6. Chair's Announcements
- 7. Director's Report
- 8. City of Berkeley Nina Goldman, School and Child Care Liaison- Teen Vaccination Campaign Covid- 19
- 9. **Action:** Election of Chair: Schlosberg nominate Kaplan-Pettus as re-elected Chair. M/S/Zhou/Schlosberg Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson, Powell, Buendia, Wilson, Sanders and Thompson Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, and Birenbaum.
- 10. Introductions (Zhou)
- 11. **Discussion**: Trigger Warnings Subcommittee (Chair)
- 12. Action: Appointments to Student Advocate Subcommittee (Schlosberg): No Action

- 13. **Action:** Formation of and appointments to a Mental Health Subcommittee (Zhou) M/S/Zhou/Draves: Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson, Powell, Buendia, Wilson and Thompson Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, Sanders and Birenbaum.
- 14. Action: Formation of and appointments to a Resources and Accessibility Subcommittee and appoint Commissioner Zhou to be responsible for disseminating information about mental health resources to the Berkeley community. M/S/Zhou/Draves: Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson,
  - Powell, Buendia, Wilson and Thompson Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, Sanders and Birenbaum.
- 15. Action: Recess (5 min): Motion for a five minute recess to 6:35pm
- 16. Discussion: Action Plan for Subcommittees (Cline)
- 17. Discussion: Special Meeting (Chair)
- 18. Vice Mayor Lori Droste
- 19. Adjournment 7:35pm

M/S/Cline/Buendia Aye's: Draves, Kaplan-Pettus, Cline, Jay, Schlosberg, Henry, Abrahamson, Powell, Buendia, Wilson and Thompson Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Absent: Polk, Lamoreaux, Baudart-Gehlawat, Vasquez, Sanders, Zhou and Birenbaum.